From: Roberts, Andrew (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center
Cc: Frankiewich, Kyle (UTC)
Subject: FW: Daily Electric Vehicles Charging Initiative
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 7:42:48 AM
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Subject: Daily Electric Vehicles Charging Initiative

All

I have no experience in writing legislative proposal, let alone, write is not my strong side,
however with the dire US climate report out actions has and must come from everywhere.
Here is my proposal that will make a change for the better:

Drive electric, must be expanded into low income and mass adaption across our state and the
rest of the country. At this link "Daily Electric Vehicles Charging Initiative" | have written
down my experiences, thoughts and ideas on how to propagate more incentives to drive
electric in the state of Washington. Please review and let me know your thoughts on how best
to proceed getting it to the Washington legislators upcoming 2019 session. I'll be seeking
feedback from a number of people over the next week. | anticipate in a week or so I'll be done
with my edits and file this proposal with the UTC, under UE-160082. If you have feedback in
the form of an e-mail I'll attache it to my filling. (UTC please provide any feedback you can
provide before I file this officially)

| appreciate your feedback.
Regards

J@rgen Rasmussen (509 542 7740)
Solar Acres Farm

Inland Northwest Sustainable Energy Group
16KW Solar System

National Drive Electric 2019
International Panel on Climate Change
IPCC Summery for Policy Makers
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